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        June 24, 2020  
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.: III 
 

TO 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL GPA-RFP-20-007 
 

FOR 
 

GPWA PHYSICAL SECURITY SERVICES PROOF OF CONCEPT (POC) 
 
 
Interested Firms/Individuals are hereby notified of the following changes and response to inquiries received 
from Offeror No. 2 dated March 23, 2020: 
 
CHANGES: 
 
Closing date is changed FROM 4:00 P.M., Tuesday, April 21, 2020 (CHamoru Standard Time) TO NOW 
READ 4:00 P.M., Wednesday, July 08, 2020 (CHamoru Standard Time).  
 
GLOBAL NOTICE: COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
 
To ensure the safety and well-being of personnel and prospective bidders, please be advised of the 
following: 
 

1. Six (6) Feet of Social Distancing shall be practiced. 
2. Mandatory face mask required for each individual. 
3. Temperature checks shall be conducted upon entrance of the Gloria B. Nelson Public Service 

Building. 
4. One (1) Personnel per Prospective Firms/Individuals for submission of proposals. 

 
QUESTION: 
1. 5.2.5 Communicate (PG. 25) 

“Contractor shall provide third-party communication systems and not use the GPWA network.” 
Is the desire for the “third-party communication systems” only applicable to the Pilot phase (POC) or 
the entirety of the project? 
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ANSWER: 
 This I applicable to the Pilot Phase (POC) and can be considered an option on the entirety of the  

project. 
 
QUESTION: 
2. 4.1 Physical Security Elements Provided by Contractor (PG. 31) 

“GPWA will not purchase equipment.” (Last Paragraph) 
a. GPWA will not purchase equipment only applicable to the Pilot phase (POC) or the entirety of the 

project? 
b. Is GPWA’s desire to lease security equipment only applicable to the Pilot phase (POC) or the 

entirety of the project? 
 
ANSWER: 

a. This is applicable to the Pilot Phase (POC) only. 
b. This is applicable to the Pilot Phase (POC) and can be considered an option on the entirety of 

the project. 
 
QUESTION: 
3. Is there a need to develop or update NERC CIP Artifacts, such as Threat and Vulnerability 
 Assessments or Physical Security Plans (CIP-014 R4 TVA; CIP-014 R5 PSP)? 
 
ANSWER: 
 There is no requirement to update any Threat and/or Vulnerability Assessments or Physical  
 Plan(s). 
 
QUESTION: 
4. Is there a need to develop or update America’s Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA) Artifacts, such as  

 Risk Assessments (RA) and Emergency Response Plans (ERPs)? 
 
ANSWER: 
 There is no requirement to develop or update the America Water Infrastructure Act (AWIA), Risk  
 Assessments or Emergency Response Plans. 
 
QUESTION: 
5. Is the RFP submission date (April 7, 2020) going to be changed due to COVID-19 events and  

 limited travel / shipments to Guam? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly see CHANGES above. 

 
 
All other Terms and Conditions in the RFP package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 
 

JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
General Manager 

FOR


